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From:
Sent: 10 February 2021 12:32
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: CES draft announcement on ScotWind

Hi   
 
Many thanks.  
 

 and I will now look at this before taking to Comms colleagues. 
 
Once you have an idea on the date, let me know and I can slot in. 
 
 
 
CǊƻƳΥ @crownestatescotland.com>  
{ŜƴǘΥ 10 February 2021 12:29 
¢ƻΥ @gov.scot> 
/ŎΥ @gov.scot>; @gov.scot>;  

gov.scot>; @gov.scot> 
{ǳōƧŜŎǘΥ RE: CES draft announcement on ScotWind 
 
Hi  
 
An updated draft attached. The only part still left blank is on the extension of the deadline for applications as we still 
need to make a decision on that. Hopefully that doesn’t hold things up from  your side though, and we’ll clearly get 
that decision made today ahead of announcement tomorrow. 
 
Any questions let me know. 
 

  
 

CǊƻƳΥ @gov.scot @gov.scot>  
{ŜƴǘΥ Wednesday, February 10, 2021 11:31 AM 
¢ƻΥ crownestatescotland.com> 
/ŎΥ @gov.scot; @gov.scot; @gov.scot;  

@gov.scot> 
{ǳōƧŜŎǘΥ RE: CES draft announcement on ScotWind 
 

  ! CAUTION ! This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.  

Hi   
 
Following the meeting, Iôll await a further draft with any tweaks CES may have before moving this 
forward at our side. 
 
Thanks,  
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From: @crownestatescotland.com>  
Sent: 10 February 2021 09:14 
To: @gov.scot> 
Cc: @gov.scot>; @gov.scot>;  

@gov.scot>; gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: CES draft announcement on ScotWind 
 
Morning  
 
Ahead of our meeting later this morning, please find attached an updated draft press release, which reflects the 
different approach that we feel is better.  
 
Any questions let me know, although clearly we are catching up shortly anyway. 
 

  
 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 4:27 PM 
To: @gov.scot 
Cc: @gov.scot; @gov.scot; @gov.scot;  

@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: CES draft announcement on ScotWind 
 
Thanks  
 
I think Simon is about to get in touch with you, but we have now decided to hold off on this for the moment and will 
work on an updated announcement following on from our meeting with yourself tomorrow morning.  
 
Thanks 
 

  
 

From: @gov.scot @gov.scot>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 1:46 PM 
To: @crownestatescotland.com> 
Cc: @gov.scot; gov.scot; @gov.scot;  

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

  
 
Thanks for this. We’ll come back to you in due course following the Cab Sec meeting. 
 

 
 

From: @crownestatescotland.com>  
Sent: 09 February 2021 13:35 
To: @gov.scot> 
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Cc: @gov.scot>; @gov.scot>;  
@gov.scot>; @gov.scot> 

Subject: CES draft announcement on ScotWind 
Importance: High 
 
Hi et al 
 
Please find attached a draft of our announcement regarding the potential pause to SWL. We would like to make a 
request for a Ministerial quote for the announcement as you will see. This request is from our CEO Simon.   
 
I know that  and the CabSec are discussing this shortly, but we want to be ready if we have to make 
an announcement of a pause at short notice.  
 
We will also work up some lines and responses to some of the questions we anticipate coming in off the back of this 
announcement. 
 
Any questions let me know. 
 

  
LEGAL DISCLAIMER - IMPORTANT NOTICE The information in this message, including any 
attachments, is intended solely for the use of the person to whom it is addressed. It may be confidential and 
it should not be disclosed to or used by anyone else. If you receive this message in error please let the 
sender know straight away. We cannot accept liability resulting from email transmission. Crown Estate 
Scotland's head office is at Crown Estate Scotland, Quartermile Two, 2nd Floor, 2 Lister Square, 
Edinburgh, EH3 9GL.  
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